“MasTec

Communications Group

September 3, 2025

Paige Mitchell

Mastec Communications Group
1890 Suncast Lane

Batavia, IL 60510

Paige Mitchell

Sr. Zoning & Permitting Specialist
MasTec Communications Group
M: 678-779-2046

Paige.Mitchell@MasTec.com
www.MasTec.com

RE: 801 NORTH EAST AVENUE; WAUKESHA, WI 53186 / AT&T Site: WI1134 / 10080367 / WSCHI0028642

Dear Charlie,

| hope you are doing well. In response to your inquiry on why the generator needs to be located where proposed

rather than slightly further to the south on the property:

The location as indicated on Construction Drawings is where the landlord is requiring generator placement.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Fong A9

Paige Mitchell
Sr. Zoning & Permitting Specialist



